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1. Description of the course

Name of indicators

Branch of knowledge,
direction of preparation,
education and
gualification level

Characteristic of
discipline

full-time education

The number of credits
—4

The branch of knowledge:

07 “Management and
administration”

Specialty:
076 “Administration
Management”

Selective

Modules — 2 Year of preparation:
Semantic modules: 5 2020-2021
Course
2
Semester
The total number of 4
hours - 120 Lectures
26 h.
Weekly hours for full- Practical, seminar
time students: Educational degree: 26 h.
classroom -3,5 master ) Individual tasks
independent work of 68 h
the student -4,5 Kind of control:
Credit

Note.

Ratio of the number of classroom hours with independent and individual work is:
for the day form of education - 43,3/56,7 (52/68)




2. The purpose and objectives of the discipline
(derived from the educational-professional program)

2.1 The purpose of studying the discipline
The task of the discipline "Motivation Management" is to develop theoretical
and applied knowledge in the field of enhancing the labor activity of staff, improving the
quality of work by means of modern methods of motivation

2.2 Tasks of the discipline
The study of the discipline "Motivation Management" involves the

formation of students' competencies (derived from the educational and professional
program):

Ne | Type of program Program competence Code
competencies
2 The ability to organize and motivate people to | ZK4
General move towards a common goal, to work in a
team
1 Professional | Ability to effectively use and develop human | SC 4
(special) resources in the organization

2.3. Program learning outcomes

As a result of studying the discipline "Motivation Management " the student
must be able to demonstrate the following learning outcomes (derived from the
educational-professional program):

No Program learning outcomes Code
1 Apply skills of project justification and management, generation | PRN 3
of entrepreneurial ideas
2 Be able to analyze and structure the problems of the | PRN 10
organization, make management decisions and provide
conditions for their implementation

3 Be able to manage the organization, its changes, providing | PRN 11
staffing




3. The program of the course

Curriculum of Motivation Management has been approbated on the Management Chair
Meeting Minutes of “09” June 2020, # 12

Module 1. Theoretical basics of motivational management
Semantic module 1. Theoretical basics of motivational management

Topic 1. Theoretical Foundations’ of Management. 1. Essence of categories of
management. 2. System of relations in the organization. 3. Research Methods.
Topic 2. Functions and Methods of Management 1. Definition and classification of
management functions. 2. Essence of public (basic) and specific
organization-technological functions of management. 3 Methods of management -

economic, administrative, social and psychological.

Topic 3. Motivating as a Basic Management Function.1. The concept of
motivating. 2.  Classical and modern theories of motivation. 3. Models of
motivating. 4. Stimulation of labor: objectives, principles, types, forms

Topic 4. Reward system for employees 1.Purpose of reward system. 2.Financial
reward

Topic 5. Nonfinancial reward

1. Basic element Nonfinancial reward 2.Some Tips of the important non-financial
incentives

Module 2. Theoretical basics of motivational and compensation
Semantic module 2. Theoretical basics of motivational and compensation
Topic 6. Essessment of Employee 1. Job grade 2. Wages and Benefits: What
Employers Need to Know

Topic 7. Motivation And Teamwork 1.Motivation 2.  Agile Development and
Teamwork.

Topic 8. A compensation package 1. Compensationplan2. How to build a
compensation plan

Topic 9. Employee performance 1. Performance in organization 2. Job
performance Measuring job performance

Topic 10. Employee benefits. 1. Essence of Employee benefits. 2. Types of
Employee Benefits and Perks.

Topic 11. Motivation Monitoring 1. Monitoring 2. Motivation  assessment
with the Atman test.

Topic 12. Contemporary Views on Motivation 1.  How Expectations Can Lead to
Motivation 2. Motivation Is Culture Bound



4. Structure of the course

Volume of hours

full-time education

Titles the semantic modules and topics Total | including

L |P |Lab |Ind
1 2 3 |4 |5 6
Module 1. Theoretical basics of motivational management
Semantic module 1. Theoretical basics of motivational management
Topic 1. Theoretical Foundations’ of Management. 2 |2
Topic 2. Functions and Methods of Management 2 |2
Topic 3. Motivating as a Basic Management 4 |4
Function.
Topic 4. Reward system for employees 2 |2
Topic 5. Nonfinancial reward 2 |2
Total Module 1 12 | 12

Module 2. Theoretical basics of motivational and compensation
Semantic module 2. Theoretical basics of motivational and compensation

Topic 6. Essessment of employee 2 |2

Topic 7. Motivation and teamwork

topic 8. A compensation package

Topic 9. Employee performance

Topic 10. Employee benefits

topic 11. motivational monitoring

NININNININ
NININNININ

Topic 12. Contemporary views on motivation

Total Module 2 14 | 14

Total for cource 120 |26 | 26

5. Topics and plan of lectures

Volume

Ne Topic name of hours

1. | Topic 1. Theoretical foundations’ of management.
1. Essence of categories of management.

2. System of relations in the organization.

3. Research methods.

2. | Topic 2. Functions and Methods of Management

1. Definition and classification of management functions.

2. Essence of public (basic) and specific organization-
technological functions of management.

3. Methods of management - economic, administrative, social
and psychological.




Topic 3. Motivating as a Basic Management Function ( Part 1)
1.The concept of motivating
2.Classical and modern theories of motivation.

Topic 3. Mativating as a Basic Management Function( Part 2)
Models of motivating.
4. Stimulation of labor: objectives, principles, types, forms

Topic 4. Reward system for employees
1. Purpose of reward system
2. Financial reward

Topic 5. Nonfinancial reward
1. Basic element Nonfinancial reward
2. Some Tips of the important non-financial incentives

Topic 6. Essessment of Employee
1. Job grade
2. Wages and Benefits: What Employers Need to Know

Topic 7. Motivation And Teamwork
1. Motivation
2. Agile Development and Teamwork.

Topic 8. A compensation package
1. Compensation plan
2. How to build a compensation plan

10.

Topic 9. Employee performance
1. Performance in organization
2. Job performance
3.Measuring job performance

11.

Topic 10. Employee benefits
Essence of Employee benefits.
Types of Employee Benefits and Perks.

12.

Topic 11. Motivation Monitoring
Monitoring
Motivation assessment with the Atman test

13.

Topic 12. Contemporary Views on Motivation
1. How Expectations Can Lead to Motivation
2. Motivation Is Culture Bound

Total

26

6. Topics of practical Lessons

Topic name

Volume
of hours

Topic 1. Theoretical Foundations’ of Management.

2

Topic 2. Functions and Methods of Management

2

Topic 3. Mativating as a basic management function.

4




Topic 4. Reward system for employees

Topic 5. Nonfinancial reward

Topic 6. Essessment of employee

Topic 7. Motivation and teamwork

Topic 8. A compensation package

Topic 9. Employee performance

Topic 10. Employee benefits

Topic 11. Motivational monitoring

Topic 12. Contemporary views on motivation

NININNINNININDIDNDNDN

Total

7. Independent work

Volume
of hours

z

Topic name

Topic 1. Theoretical Foundations’ of Management. 6

Topic 2. Functions and Methods of Management

Topic 3. Motivating as a basic management function.

Topic 4. Reward system for employees

Topic 5. Nonfinancial reward

Topic 6. Assessment of employee

Topic 7. Motivation and teamwork

Topic 8. A compensation package

©ON SO Bw N

Topic 9. Employee performance

10| Topic 10. Employee benefits

11| Topic 11. Motivational monitoring

OO0 U110 OO | O

12| Topic 12. Contemporary views on motivation

13| Total

(@]
oo

8. Teaching Methods
1. Teaching Methods for Knowledge:
1.1. Verbal: narrative, explanation, discussion (heuristic and reproductive), lecture,
instruct, work with the book (read, transfer, discharge, scheduling, reviewing,
summarizing, making tables, charts, reference compendia etc.).
1.2. Visual: demonstration, illustration.
1.3. Practical: Practical work, exercise, production practices.

2. Methods for studying the nature of the logic of knowledge.
2.1. Analytical
2.2. Synthesis
2.3. Inductive method
2.4. Deductive method
2.5. Traduktive method



3. Methods for studying the nature and level of independent mental activity of
students.

3.1. Problem (problem-information)

3.2. Partly-search (heuristic)

3.3. Exploratory

3.4. Reproductive

3.5. Explanatory demonstration

4. Active learning methods — use of technical training, brainstorming, debates,
roundtables, business and role-playing games, training, use of problem situations, self-
knowledge, the use of educational tests and controlling the use of basic lectures)

5. Interactive learning technology — the use of multimedia technology, Kahoot,
interactive Google tools, MIND mapping, platform MOODLE, Zoom.

9. Methods of control

1. Rating control of a 100-point scale assessment ECTS

2. An intermediate control during the semester (interim certification)
3. Criteria assess of the current work of students:

- The level of knowledge demonstrated in practical classes;
- Active in the discussion of issues brought to the class;

- Quick control during classes;

- Self study topics in general or specific issues;

- Writing essays;

- Test results;

- Writing assignments during the tests;

- Production situations, cases and more.

10. Distribution points that get students (Credit)

Current testing and independent work 5 L 2
532 |% =
= |fE® |§d B
M -1 0-35 p. M 2 0-35p
T|T|T|T|T|T|T|T|T| T |T]| T |15
1 /2|3 |4/5/6|7|8|9]10 |11 ] 12 70+15 | 15 100
5/5|7]|6|6|6|5|/5|7| 6 |6/ 6




11. Grading scale: national and ECTS

Total points Ukrainian mark
gor all thel Ig/lg'll:lé For the exam, course project | For the test
educationa (work) practices
activities
82-89 B Good Passed
ol C asse
69-74 D Satisfactory
60-68 E
Bad
35-59 FX No passed
L - Repeated study
of the course

8.

9.

12. Methodical Support

1. Educational - methodical materials of the courseManagement” in the distance
learning system MOODLE: https://cdn.snau.edu.ua/moodle/course/view.php?id=2599

13.Suggested Reading
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14. Information Resources

1. State Commission on Securities and Stock Market [Electronic resource]. —The
mode of access: http://www.ssmsc.gov.ua.

2. State Committee of Statistics [Electronic resource]. -The mode of access:
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua.

3. The Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine [Electronic resource]. —-The mode of access:
http://www.kmu.gov.ua.

4. The Ministry of Economy [Electronic resource]. -The mode of access:

http://www.me.gov.ua.

The Ministry of Finance [Electronic resource]. -The mode of access:

http://www.minfin.gov.ua.

http://www.management.com.ua

http://www.twirpx.com

http://www.nbuv.gov.ua

Kabiner MinictpiB VYkpainu - [Enextponnuii pecypc]. — Pexum moctymy:

http://www.kmu.gov.ua.

2. MinicTtepcTtBOo ekoHOMIKM - [Enexrtponnuii pecypc]. — Pexum  mgoctymy:
http://www.me.gov.ua.

3. HamionansHa 6i6miorexka Ykpainu im.. B.1. Beprancekoro - [EnekTponnmii pecype]. —
Pexwum moctymy: http://www.nbuv.gov.ua

4. Tarepuer mopran mnst Ykpainmie - [Enextponnuii pecypc]. — Pexxum moctymy:
http://www.management.com.ua
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